



270 GREEN ST. CAMBRIDGE, MA. 02139
(617) 864-3020

RECEIVED BY
CITY CLERK
1987 JAN 26 PM 2:31
CAMBRIDGE MA.



January 23, 1987

Mr. Joseph Connarton
City Clerk
City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Connarton:

It is my understanding that the City Council hearing relative to the demolition of 74-76 Putnam Avenue will be continued on Monday, January 26th. Unfortunately, I will be in Washington, DC on housing authority business on that date and I, therefore, will be unable to attend the continuation of the Council hearing on the above referenced matter.

Please extend my apologies to the Council.

Sincerely,


Daniel J. Wuenschel
Executive Director

DJW/pm

S-65

Comm. from Daniel J. Wuenschel, Exec. Dir.,
Cambridge Housing Authority stating he is un-
able to attend this evening's hearing on the
demolition of 74-76 Putnam Ave.

In City Council,

January 26, 1987